

[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 12.07.2019 in the college premises

Members present:

Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta Dr. Minati Ghosh M. Jores Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Sangarta Prof. Md. Hossain M. Honain Dr. Saroj Kr. Ghosh Jores Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. Kousik Ghosh Kausek Ghosh Dr. Animesh Layek Anusk Cana

- 1. There was a thorough discussion on the arrangement of IQAC sponsored seminar on "Promotion Under Career Advancement Scheme" that was scheduled to be held on 19th July, 2019. It was decided that apart from distributing printed invitation cards, invitation be sent online. Resolved that Dr. Sanchali Banerjee and Prof. Prithwis Biswas be entrusted with the task of conducting registration. Resolved further that books published by the college be offered as gift to the speaker along with a piece of potted plant. Resolved again that potted plants be offered as a memento to all the participants in the seminar.
- 2. It was reported that the copier and the Xerox machine purchased by the college were lying out of order. It was resolved that necessary discussion be made in the forthcoming meeting of the IQAC.

3. Dr. Animesh Layek reported on the progress achieved in the Solar Plant Project he had been working on. He also informed the cell of the fund required for implementing the project. The matter was referred to the Finance Committee for favourable consideration. The Principal reported of his attempt to secure a fund from the Higher Education department for the said purpose.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 09.08.2019 in the college premises

Members present:

Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Shalmali Chakraborty Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. Animesah Layek Anuich Laya Prof. Md. Hossain 12 Honain Dr. Kousik Ghosh Kausik Ghoh Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasgunt

- 1. Considering the memorandum submitted by the Non-Teaching staff members of the college, it was resolved that an IT Cell be set up in the college for conducting all on-line activities chiefly involving the students. Resolved further that an adequately equipped room be temporarily allotted to this Cell in the ground floor of the library building for it to start operating on an emergency basis. It was also resolved that the room be shifted later to a more suitable place.
- 2. Resolved that a few computer hands be transferred from the college office to the IT Cell.
- 3. Resolved that the IQAC would hold a meeting with the Library Committee on 16th August, 2019 in order to mobilize library activities.
- 4. Members of the IQAC were urged to propose developmental projects for the overall upgradation of the college.

- 5. Resolved that the pending AQARs be uploaded at early as possible.
- 6. Resolved that local traders and artisans like carpenters, plumbers, and electricians be appointed, as far as possible, for performing college works in a way that comes close to an outreach activity.
- 7. Resolved that the existing examination room be allotted to the Internal Marks Capture Committee, and that the said room be made functional with all the necessary facilities duly provided.

Principal



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 16.08.2019 in the college premises

Members present:

Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Shalmali Chakraberty Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. Kousik Ghosh Kausch Ghoh Dr. Raibatak Sengupta Raibatak Sen Grupta Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasguptu Prof. Md. Hossain 42 Honain Dr. Animesah Layek Anuich Layan Dr. Saroj Kr. Ghosh (2007) Dr. Minati Ghosh (2007)

- 1. Proceedings of the last meeting of the IQAC were resolved and confirmed.
- 2. Resolved that concerned staff members of the college be felicitated for their contribution towards securing maximum number beneficiaries under Kanyashri scheme, fetching an award to the college for this achievement.
- 3. Principal urges IQAC to take effective measures to fulfil the basic requirements of the college, like those of drinking water and sick room. It is resolved that the IQAC members would visit the campus and the college hostels to see if such places can be better utilized in the interest of the college.
- 4. Resolved that vetting for rainwater harvesting be conducted. In this connection Principal reports that work order for solar plant project has been issued, and that sites would be visited shortly.
- 5. Resolved that the UGC hostels can be used for Defence Studies and as Guest House and Bachelor's Quarters.
- 6. Resolved that the date for Academic and Administrative Audit be fixed up in consultation with the TCS.

- 7. It is decided that AQAR be prepared up to the session 2018-2019.
- 8. Resolved that a mail be sent to the NAAC authority to ascertain the time for submitting SSR.
- 9. It is decided that no special committee be formed as mother body out of which members for Examination Committees be selected.
- 10. Resolved that the Green Audit team be appreciated for its performance, and one or two more members be inducted into the team.
- 11. The IQAC coordinator reported that the convenor of the Academic Audit Committee has requested the IQAC to provide her with a duly filled up form to be used as model for auditing.
- 12. Resolved that one member from IQAC be entrusted to assist the Academic Audit Committee.
- 13. Decided that a fresh set of updated Identity Cards be issued to the teaching and non-teaching members of the college.
- 14. Resolved that the Meditation Room be used for running a Language Laboratory and Virtual Classroom as well, and necessary alterations be made accordingly.
- 15. Resolved that teachers be urged on to pursue higher studies, and those seeking permission for conducting Ph.D be encouraged.
- 16. Resolved that the Zilla Parisad, Panchayet Pradhan, and BDO be approached for sending their representative to the IQAC of the college.

Principal



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 13.09.2019 in the college premises

Members present:

Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Shalmali Chakrabarty Dr. Kousik Ghosh Kausik Ghosh Dr. Raibatak Sengupta Raubatak Sen Gupta Dr. Minati Ghosh M. Jorg Prof. Md. Hossain M. Honain Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Sasgartu Dr. Saroj Kr. Ghosh

- 1. Resolved that the IQAC members would visit the college campus and see what kind of renovation /developmental work can be initiated. Resolved further that members would specially visit the hostels and the adjacent land which are lying under-utilized.
- 2. Resolved that the teachers attending seminars/ courses/ workshops, would have to submit their respective certificates to the IQAC at the time of joining the college.
- 3. Resolved that Dr. Pinak Dutta be appointed the Nodal Officer of NIRF.
- 4. Resolved that Dr. Arindam Mondal and Dr. Shyamsundar Ghosh be entrusted with the responsibility supervising the ISO related matters. It is also noted that Rs. 1700 /- paid from the college account for ISO registration be reimbursed from the IQAC fund.
- 5. Resolved that the Academic Sub-committee be asked to consider the provision for allotting an additional room to the Department of Philosophy on the basis of the submission made by the said department.
- 6. Resolved that the newly constituted IT Cell meant to pursue online activities will have
 - i. Registration and NAD id generation done by Sri Bibhas Das and Sri Dipankar Ghosh under the supervision of Smt. Tanusri Bhadra and Prof. Rajesh Mondal.
 - ii. Registration fees collected from the students by Sri Mantu Ghosh.

- 7. Resolved that the prayer of the temporary staff members for increase of remuneration be referred to the Finance Committee for favourable consideration.
- 8. Dr. Kousik Ghosh proposed that an online course on Conservation of Nature and Soft Skill Development be introduced. Resolved that the proposal be referred to the Academic Sub-committee for is consideration and recommendation.
- 9. Resolved that the audited statement of accounts be shared with Dr. Pinak Dutta for NIRF purpose.
- 10. It was agreed upon that the faculty members be encouraged to use Google Classroom for conducting virtual classes as it has already been initiated by some of the teachers.
- 11. Resolved that the process of preparing Teachers' Identity Card be initiated and Dr. Malay Ghosh be requested to take the photographs of the staff members.
- 12. Resolved that the Secretary of the Alumni Association be requested to shift their office, adjacent to the Meditation Room, to a convenient place, allowing the present room to be converted into a Smart Classroom cum Language Laboratory.
- 13. Resolved that the Principal be requested to make necessary correspondence to the DPI for its approval to utilize the college hostels for setting an IGNOU centre.

Principal

[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 08.11.2019 in the college premises

Members present:

Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Basgupta Sri Asit Chatterjee (Invitee) Abit Kurror chatterje

- 1. Resolved that maintenance of college property and existing facilities be done through AMC in the following manner:
 - a. AMC of Zeolite through Zeolite.
 - b. AMC for Pest Control to be decided.
 - c. AMC for Civil Work including sanitation and plumbing to be looked after by a Cell formed by the Building Committee.
 - d. Wooden work a separate AMC to be made by the Building Committee.
 - e. No AMC be done for maintaining the garden and the pond. These will maintained by Canopy and the Beautification Committee of the college.
 - f. The PWD be entrusted to handle the electrical works.
- 2. Resolved that necessary fund be allotted for Rainwater Harvesting and the matter be referred to the Finance committee.
- 3. It was decided that Dr. Pinak Dutta and the Principal would attend the workshop on Swayam on 13th November, 2019.
- 4. Regarding ISO it is reported that all necessary documents have been sent to the concerned authority for institutional registration.



- 5. Resolved that RUSA grant be utilized on renovation work. Necessity of renovating the Hostel Buildings, Chemistry Hall, the Gas Line, the room for the Smart Class and Language Lab was pointed out by the Cell members.
- 6. On the basis of the IQAC-led inspection of the hostel buildings, it was concluded that a thorough changeover of the hostel buildings was required. The Annex part of the G.C.Majumdar Hostel was found unfit for boarding, and it was suggested that the building should be treated as abandoned.

Resolved that the boarders of the Annex part of the G.C.Majumdar Hostel be shifted to the main block, which is found to be the only habitable section of the existing hostels so far, and which, with little renovation work, could be made quite comfortable for the hostelites.

Resolved further, that the vast portion of the UGC hostel lying unutilized can be used for setting up Open University centres and Study Centres for job-oriented courses like Pharmacy, Nursing, Packaging, and agriculture related Courses. It was further suggested that some of the vacant rooms of the hostels might be converted to Guest Rooms for faculty members of the college and for the visiting lecturers.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 29.11.2019 in the college campus

Members present:

Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Shalmali Chakraberty Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta Dr. Minati Ghosh M. Ghoh Dr. Kousik Ghosh Kausik Ghoh Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Sasguptu Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. M.L. Ghosh Mc Chon Sri Gopen Chatterjee Ggun Challyndfy

Resolutions adopted:

1. After visiting the hostel campus, the IQAC team placed its report in the meeting. It was suggested that the college ground might be utilized in such a way that it served the local community as well.

Resolved further that the organizers of "Hero India Super League under 12" be allowed to use the college ground as the venue of the said competition.

- 2. Resolved that the proposal for introducing the PPP model for the purpose of maintaining college facilities, be forwarded to the Finance Committee for its approval.
- 3. Resolved that the two-storey building of Womens' Hostel be further extended and steps be taken to complete its 3rd floor.
- 4. Resolved that IQAC be restructured with new members in the following manner:
 - i. One member from management.
 - ii. One administrative officer.
 - iii. One student nominee.
- 5. Resolved that a seven-member NAAC Steering Committee be formed with a senior faculty member as its Coordinator.

- 6. Resolved that Canopy be urged to further mobilize its activities, as these activities are being highlighted as the distinctive feature of the college.
- 7. Resolved that Social Science departments be encouraged to organize seminars with university departments. Apart from the home university, the Jadavpur University and other universities be approached for such collaborative practice.
- 8. Resolved that the procedure for further development the mentor-mentee system be chalked out by December, 2019 to serve the interest of the students.
- 9. The proposal for introducing PG courses under Netaji Open University was elaborately discussed in the meeting. It was reported that the Heads of the Departments of History, Philosophy, Political Science and Sanskrit had given their consent for the purpose. It is resolved that the Principal be requested to make necessary resolution with the college authority and proceed for the same.
- The proposal for water-ion-exchange purifier was elaborately discussed in the meeting. Resolved that the necessary set-up be made on the terrace of the seminar hall in the Darwin Bhaban.
- 11. Resolved that a non-teaching attendant be engaged in the department of Nutrition as it is a laboratory-based department, and is run solely by the Guest Lecturers.

Principal



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

Minutes of the meeting of IQAC held on 20.02.2020 in the college campus

Members present:

Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Sasguptu Dr. Pinak Dutta Dr. Shalmoli Chakraborty, IQAC Coordinator Shalmali Chakrabarty Dr. Minati Ghosh M. Jones Prof. Md. Hossain M. Homain Asit Kr. Chatterjee Alit Jumar chattaju

- 1. There was a thorough discussion on the implementation of Solar Plant and Waterion- exchange Purifier projects. Resolved that the details of the implementation plan be submitted to the IQAC.
- 2. Resolved that Drinking Water facility in the college premises be revamped on an urgent basis and the existing water plant be cleaned up.
- 3. Resolved that the Academic Committee be asked to report on the development made so far regarding the introduction of new courses in Physical Education and Defence Study.
- 4. After thorough discussion among the members it was decided that the museum of the History Department be shifted from its present makeshift room to the vacant space in the Morning Section office.
- 5. Resolved that the IQAC room would not be shifted as it was decided earlier, and necessary renovation of the existing room be made under the guidance of the Co-ordinator.
- 6. Resolved that a Wi-fi zone and firewall be set up in the college. Resolved the process be initiated on an urgent basis.

- 7. Resolved that the amount claimed by PWD for the construction of building for the Mathematics department be released partially from the RUSA fund, and the rest be arranged from the college fund. The mattered was referred to the Finance Committee.
- 8. Resolved that the abandoned NCC room be offered to the CANOPY for setting up their office.
- 9. IQAC discussed the proposal from Cognitive Creators for setting up a centre for teaching Hindi language. It was decided that the discussion on this issue be deferred.
- 10. It was resolved that the students winning 6 gold and 2 silver medals in Kalaripayattu and martial art at Guntur be felicitated by the college.
- 11. The IQAC discussed the demands of room submitted by the Department of Botany for setting up Tissue Culture Lab, microbiology and herbarium. Considering these demands and the observation from the Academic sub Committee on this matter, it was resolved that around 800 sq ft of space from New Hall be allotted to the Department of Botany for the time being. Resolved further that the part of the existing office adjacent to the Department of Botany be allotted to that department after shifting the office to a convenient place.

Principal



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

<u>Proceedings of online meeting of IQAC, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya, Itachuna, Hooghly, held</u> <u>on 19/05/2020 (Tuesday) at 17:00 via Whatsapp video conferencing</u>

Members attended:

- 1. Dr. Pinak Dutta, Coordinator, IQAC
- 2. Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasgunt
- 3. Dr. Kaushik Ghosh Kausik Ghoh
- 4. Dr. Animesh Layek Aminh daya
- 5. Dr. Saroj Kumar Ghosh
- 6. Md. Hossain 12 Honain
- 7. Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta

Agenda:

- 1. Discussion regarding mentor-mentee interactions.
- 2. Introduction of MOOCs.
- 3. Sanitization of college campus.
- 4. e-waste management.

Resolutions:

- a. Resolved that the prevailing procedure of Mentor-Mentee interaction should be assessed and proper changes, if required, be introduced in the coming session 2020-21.
- b. Resolved that Dr. Kaushik Ghosh will act as SPOC of our College and take necessary action on promotion of MOOCs in our College.
- c. Resolved that sanitation of the entire campus should be done periodically and also just before the College reopens following Government order.

- d. Resolved that if and when the college reopens, the safety measures to be followed by every single person in the campus should be highlighted in the form of posters and through public address system.
- e. The coordinator requested Principal to take necessary steps towards proper disposal of ewastes from the college in an environmental benign way.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

<u>Proceedings of online meeting of IQAC, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya, Itachuna, Hooghly, held</u> <u>on 25/05/2020 (Thursday) at 18:30 via Zoom video conferencing</u>

Members attended:

- 1. Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal
- 2. Dr. Pinak Dutta, Coordinator, IQAC
- 3. Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasgupte
- 4. Dr. Kaushik Ghosh Kaush Ghoh
- 5. Dr. Animesh Layek Aminh daya
- 6. Dr. Saroj Kumar Ghosh
- 7. Md. Hossain 12 Honain
- 8. Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta
- 9. Dr. Brotati Chakraborty (Invitee) Brotati Chakraborty

Agenda:

a. Discussion regarding introduction of skill based education (NSQF) in our college.

Resolution:

- 1. After thorough discussion on the above agenda the committee resolved that in view of the growing demand of industries towards skilled workforce and for the sake of employment generation the college should introduce skill based education for its students.
- 2. It was also resolved that a committee be formed to survey the potential areas where our college can join hands with the industries to work together.

3. Dr. Brototi Chakraborty and Dr. Kaushik Ghosh will lead the NSQF committee. They are also requested to submit proposals within a month.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

<u>Proceedings of online meeting of IQAC, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya, Itachuna, Hooghly, held</u> <u>on 06/06/2020 (Saturday) at 11:30 AM via Google meet:</u>

Members attended:

- 1. Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal
- 2. Dr. Pinak Dutta, Coordinator, IQAC
- 3. Dr. Ishita Aditya, TCS 18hita Aliza
- 4. Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasgupte
- 5. Dr. Kaushik Ghosh Kausik Ghosh
- 6. Dr. Animesh Layek Anuit Layan
- 7. Dr. Saroj Kumar Ghosh 🛛 🌀
- 8. Md. Hossain 12 Honain
- 9. Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta

Agenda:

- 1. Defining the activities of IQAC.
- 2. Introduction of MOOCs.
- 3. Sanitization of college campus.

Resolutions:

- a. The Principal stated that IQAC is the backbone of the college and urged the members to offer their observation on issues relating to the betterment of the college.
- b. The Principal also opined that the Mission & Vision of the institution be modified in keeping with the changing demand of the society.
- c. Dr. Pinak Dutta stated that preparing the pending AQAR was the prime priority on his part after taking up the responsibility as coordinator, IQAC on 16/05/2020. He noted that the college was lagging behind schedule and that the IQAC members should involve themselves more to complete the pending work.
- d. Dr. Saroj Kr. Ghosh & Dr. Animesh Layek stressed on the need of revamping the college website.

- e. Dr. Pinak Dutta requested Dr. S. K. Ghosh to keep note, on behalf of IQAC, of every event taking place in the college month-wise from the session 2020-21.
- f. Dr. Samik Dasgupta stressed on the need to complete the Academic Audit of the college as soon as possible.
- g. Dr. Pinak Dutta requested Principal to ask Dr. Anjan Das, SPIO of our college to provide IQAC with all necessary data submitted to MHRD, Department of Higher Education, Statistical Division.
- h. Dr. Kaushik Ghosh stated that he has interacted with the person-in-charge of MOOCs at IIT Kharagpur and was waiting for his reply.
- i. The entire IQAC insisted on the construction of a 'Digital Conference Room' on an urgent basis so that our faculty members can remotely interact with students and vice-versa and that can also be used for conducting Webinars.
- j. Principal stated that sanitation work has already started in the college and that henceforth would be done periodically. He also stated that another through cleaning of the premises would be done prior to 10 days of commencement of the college after lockdown.
- k. The Principal reported that soon after the devastation caused by "Amphan" in the college campus restoration work in the "Sacred Groove" and water body was started by Canopy members.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya

[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: bnmv2012@yahoo.in

Proceedings of online meeting of IQAC, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya, Itachuna, Hooghly, held on 11/06/2020 (Thursday) at 16:30 via Google meet:

Members attended:

- Dr. Goutam Bit, Principal
 Dr. Pinak Dutta, Coordinator IQAC
- 3. Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasguptu
- 4. Dr. Ishita Aditya, TCS Ishita Aliza
- 5. Dr. Shalmali Chakraborty, Convener, Admission committee (Invitee) Shalmali Chakraberty
- 6. Mr. Mantu Ghosh, NTS Finance (Invitee) Montu Gian
- 7. Mr. Dipankar Ghosh, NTS Online cell (Invitee) Dipanker Gun

Suggestions received from:

- 1. Mrs. Debjani Bhattacharya, History
- 2. Dr. Minati Ghosh, Philosophy
- 3. Ms. Rama Mukherjee, Political Science
- 4. Dr. Brotati Chakraborty, Chemistry
- 5. Mr. Suvhendu Saha, Physics, Adm. Committee
- 6. Mr. Dwijendranath Bar, Mathematics
- 7. Dr. Vinay Mishra, Botany
- 8. Dr. Sreekanta Bose, Librarian
- 9. Mr. Pritwis Biswas, History

Agenda:

- 1. Discussion regarding intake capacity of our college for the session 2020-21.
- 2. Miscellaneous.

Resolutions:



1. Resolved that the intake capacity of the college be reduced to give the enrolled students the best academic and infrastructural support.

2. Resolved further that the intake capacity be determined on the basis of the enrolment of students during the last three academic years (2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19).

3. Resolved that the reduction of students' intake capacity should be stream specific, and that the demand for the concerned subject should also be taken into consideration.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Principal

Timeipai

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya



[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: bnmv2012@yahoo.in

Proceedings of online meeting of IQAC, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya, Itachuna, Hooghly, held on 25/06/2020 (Thursday) at 11:30 AM via Google meet:

Members attended:

- 1. Dr. Pinak Dutta, Coordinator, IQAC
- 2. Dr. Samik Dasgupta Samik Dasguptu 3. Dr. Koushik Ghosh Kausik Ghoh
- 4. Dr. Saroj Kumar Ghosh
- 5. Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta Raibatak Sen Gupta
- 6. Dr. Animesh Layek Anith Layer
- 7. Dr. Brototi Chakroborty (Invitee) Barota Chakroborty

Agenda:

Discussion on One-day webinar: "Impact of COVID -19 on our Psychological wellbeing and possible way forward"

Resolutions:

- a. Dr. B. Chakraborty as a member of the seminar organizing committee apprised the IQAC of the arrangements she had already made for holding the webinar. After a thorough discussion it is resolved that the webinar will be organized on the google platform and the linked will be provided in the College's website.
- b. The coordinator expressed his apprehension with regard to the challenge of accommodating a large number of attendees through google platform, and maintained that he would discuss the matter with the technicians and the website provider of the college.
- c. Dr. Raibatak Sengupta raised the problem concerning the accessibility of the college website. Dr. Dutta was requested to talk to the service provider for making it mobile friendly for the students.
- d. It is resolved that Dr. Saroj K. Ghosh and Dr. Brotati Chakraborty will be involved in floating the information on different forums and making public notifications.

- e. Dr. Kousik Ghosh was requested to take care of the registration and Dr. Raibatak Sen Gupta, Dr. Animesh Layek, Dr. Samik Dasgupta, and Dr. Kousik Ghosh were requested to take care of the technical part. In this connection, the team will arrange few demo sessions before the day of the event.
- f. It is resolved that the financial part will be taken-care of by Dr. Pinak Dutta and the certificate would be issued only to the registered candidates.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Principal

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya

Fax & Phone: (03213)272-237/275



BEJOY NARAYAN MAHAVIDYALAYA

[GOVT. SPONSORED]

P.O.-ITACHUNA, DIST.-HOOGHLY, PIN-712147

Website: http://www.bnmv.ac.in email: <u>bnmv2012@yahoo.in</u>

REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY IQAC IN THE SESSION 2019-2020

- As per the resolution no. 01 adopted in the meeting of IQAC on 12.07.2019 an IQAC sponsored workshop was held on 19.07.2019 on: "Promotion Under Career Advancement Scheme."
- In compliance with the resolution no. 01 and 02 adopted in the meeting of the IQAC on 09.08.2019, a special cell was set up with computer-knowing staff-members of the college for conducting all sorts of student-related online activities including registration, fees collection, scholarship and financial support, and examination related affairs.
- In compliance with the resolution no. 04 adopted in the meeting of the IQAC on 13.09.2019, the college secured the ISO registration.
- In compliance with the resolution no. 01 adopted in the meeting of the IQAC on 08.11.2019, several AMCs were done with concerned agencies for maintenance of the property and existing facilities of the college.
- In compliance with the resolution no. 10 adopted in the meeting of the IQAC on 29.11.2019 and on the basis of subsequent discussion, water-ion-exchange purifier was installed the college.
- In conformity with a series of discussion held during several meetings of IQAC, the solar plant was installed partially.

- In conformity with the resolution no. (k) adopted in the meeting of the IQAC on 06.06.2020 restoration work was carried out in the grove and the water body inside the college campus.
- •
- As per the resolution no. (a) adopted in the meeting of IQAC on 25.06.2020 an IQAC sponsored webinar was held on 09.07.2020 on the following topic: "Impact of Covid-19 on our psychological well-being and possible way forward."

An

Co-ordinator I.Q.A.C. B. N. MAHAVIDYALAYA Itachuna, Hooghly

Principal